
City of .Jonesboro 
Engineering Department 

Huntington Building 
PO Box 1845 

307 Vine Street 
.Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Phone: (870) 932·2438 

May 31,2012 

Mr. John Easley, PE, PS 
Associated Engineering & Testing, LLC 
103 South Church St. 
P.O. Box 1462 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

RE: Roland Street and Logan Avenue Row Abandonment 

Dear Mr. Easley, 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment of Roland Street and the remaining 
portion of Logan Avenue East or Roland Street as described on your drawing. 

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above reference number. 

S;"'"'~ 

Craig Light, PE CFM 
City Engineer 


